

Markups

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 16:57:23 -0500
Attachments: 2017-03-01 Rate mitigation NR- 15pm gt-FORMATTED_CEFdv6.docx (57.38 kB); 2017-02-28 Global Adjustment - EM 932 bb_CO_CEFd-Markup2.docx (54.05 kB)

Hi Marianne,

We did some markups of the NR and the GA backgrounder.

Ron

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.